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Anne Nihill

From: Paul Holden

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 3:40 PM

To: Bernadette Zerba

Cc: Darren Cleland; Michael Allen; Leo Rowan; Gerard Coggan; Anne Neil
Subject: FW: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Importance: High

Hi Bernadette
Please see an email trail below concerning a proposal from Townsville City Councii to DPC regarding a proposed visit

to Boston (USA) by the Premier in late May and the signing of a Heads of Agreenient betwezn Boston Energy and
Innovation/Imperium 3, Townsville City Council and QG to progress a Feasibility Study inte the proposed Lithium lon
Battery Plant in Townsville. DSDMIP were made aware of this yesterday.

The QG has committed $3.1 million during the election to part fund the feasibility study/($12million) into the

plant. The Townsville City Council has provided some land for the projectin-an equily swap arrangement. The $3.1
million will be made available under the Jobs and Regional Growth Fund. A term sheet has been developed by
DSDMIP and a meeting to discuss the term sheet was to be held tomoirow but has been delayed until next week at
the request of Imperium 3. Agreement on the term sheet and conditions of the funding has not been reached
between DSDMIP and Imperium 3. It should be noted that the agreement of the Term sheet is between QG and
Imperium 3. Townsville City Council is not a party to this Term Sheet, ;

The signing of a heads of agreement could be construed that the Qld Government has committed to supporting the
project beyond the funding outlined in the election commitment.If the signing of a Heads of Agreement were to
progress, we would advise that the wording of the agreement limit the QG to supporting the feasibility assessment
only rather than a broader statement of support. The Terni Sheet being proposed for Imperium 3, contains clauses
that will allow the QG to utilise some of the IP developed in the feasibility assessment to progress other Battery
manufacturing opportunities in Queensland, should the iriperium 3 proposal not proceed. DSDMIP MPP is also
briefing the Minister on the broader EOI process being undertaken on the potential for a Lithium lon Battery

processing industry in Qld

Please note that Gerard is briefing Toni Power on this issue also and Michael Allen has been asked to brief the
Minister on the impacts of the Imperium 3 proposai on the broader EOI. I'm raising this with you as an FYI and that
we may need to have a united approacito DFPC on how this Heads of Agreement is developed if a meeting proceeds.

Regards
Paul

PAUL HOLDEN

Regional Director

North Queensland

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning.

AUDAX_AT_TIDELLS

Government evel 4, Verde Building, 445 Flinders Street, Townsville QLD 4810

Email: paul.holden@dsd.qld.gov.au

From: !ohin Crawford [mailto:John.Crawford@tig.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 3:20 PM

To: Gerai't Coggan <Gerard.Coggan@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Greg Orourke <Greg.Orourke @tig.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston
Importance: High
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Hi Gerard®
More on Boston Global.

Cheers

John Crawford
Trade & Investment Queensland

Miobil {567 400 -Dseoe]
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From: David Russo [mailto:David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 3:17 PM

To: John Crawford

Subject: FW: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston
Importance: High

As discussed.

Regards

David Russo

A/Director — Protocol Queens!and
Strategic Engagement and Piotocol
Department of the Premiei and Cabinet

P M ’ ‘Vﬂ
LMSUG!( rlstém QD 4000

Queensland 550 5185 ity East, QLD 4002
Government

From: Stephen Beclfe tt [mailto:Stephen. Beckett@townsvxlle gld.gov. au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 201.8 2:22 PM

To: David Russc ' <David.Russo @premiers.gld.gov.au>

& bostonglobal.com.au>; Matt Thomson
<Matt.Thomson@townsville.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Importance: High

Hi David

l'understand Boston Global has submitted its term sheet to the Queensland Government, as
required to finalise the State’s investment in the feasibility of the Townsville battery plant.

Acceptance of this term sheet could constitute the signing of a Heads of Agreement between
Boston Global (its partners), the Queensland Government and the Townsville City Council.
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@iven the term sheet has been lodged directly with the Queensland Government, are-you able to
advise if your department can develop the Heads of Agreement to sign?

| have copiec-from Boston Global into this email. He will be providing you with the
confirmation of those partners attending the signing event in Boston on 3 June.

Kind regards
Stephen

Stephen Beckett
General Manager - Community Engagement & Cultural Services
Planning & Community Engagement Division

P
M
E Stephen.Beckett @townsville.gld.gov.au
W www.townsville.qld.gov.au

Cigel T
Townsville

Townsville City Council
143 Walker Street, Townsville

PO Box 1268
Townsville Qld 4810

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The informaiicri contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged
and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipieint, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediateiy by email or iiie telephone number or email listed above.

From: David Russo jrnailto:David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 1.vay 2018 8:37 PM

To: Stephen Beckett
Subject: Re: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Thanks Stephen: Meeting attendee names appreciated when you have confirmed.

Regards

David Russo
A/Director Protocol Queensland | Department of the Premier and

Cabinet | david.russo@premiers.qld.gov.au | [ |

Mob Level 29 1 William Street Brisbane |
PO Box 15185 CITY EAST QLD 4002

On 1 May 2018, at 7:37 pm, Stephen Beckett <Stephen.Beckett@townsville.gld.gov.au> wrote:
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Thanks David 9‘.
I've just spoken to the US team. This looks doable. Will confirm asap.
Stephen

Stephen Beckett
General Manager - Community Engagement & Cultural Services
Planning & Community Engagement Division

P
M
E Stephen.Beckett @townsville.gld.gov.au

W www.townsville.qld.cov.au

<image003.png>

Townsville City Council
143 Walker Street, Townsville

PO Box 1268
Townsville Qld 4810

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It
may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by email or the telephone
number or email listed above.

From: David Russo [mailto:David.-Russo@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 2:13 PM

To: Stephen Beckett

Subject: Battery consortium 5Sunday 3 June Boston

Hello Stephen

Just wondering hiow things are progressing with the potential meeting with the
battery consortium Sunday 3 June in Boston?

The Premer currentlv' has a window at 3.00pm Sunday 3 June Boston at the Westin
Copley Hotel so hoping this will work.

Regards

<image005.png>David Russo
A/Director — Protocol Queensland
Strategic Engagement and Protocol
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Level 29, illiam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this
email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of
Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal
privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete
this message immediately '

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed
in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do net necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete
this message immediately
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed
in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email-is confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in errory please notify the author and delete
this message immediately
The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure; copving, modification, distribution or any action -
taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender irimediateily and delete it from your computer system network.
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Anne Nihill

From: Gerard Coggan

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 4:20 PM

To: Paul Holden; Bernadette Zerba

Cc: Darren Cleland; Michael Allen; Leo Rowan; Anne Neil; Toni Power
Subject: RE: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Dear All

| have contacted DPC to discuss the Premier’s trip to Boston, and am awaiting a call back.

In relation to a Heads of Agreement, we have only seen reference to it in an email from Townsville City Council
(TCC), so let's not rush too far ahead until we get some further information.

We have a clear process to work through in relation to discharging the Goverrmerit’s election commitments.

We will be going back to Imperium 3 tomorrow to requést further information in.relation to what we require to consider
appropriate terms to manage the State’s risks. Once this is provided ta our satisfaction we will send to the JRGF
panel for endorsement prior to proposing a contract to Imperium 3 for‘their consideration.

The contract will be between Imperium 3 and the State, TCC will not be a signatory to this agreement.

| will also be writing to TCC this afternoon requesting further informaticn on their participation in the Project, including
their equity agreement with Imperium 3.

| am available to discuss on_

Gerard
Gerard Coggan
” WyExecutive Director
) /) Project Faciliation — Industry Partnerships
g Department of State Develapment,
%

Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland w

Government Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Paul Holden

Sent: Wednesday, 9 Miay 2018 3:40 PM

To: Bernadette Zerba‘'<Bernadette.Zerba@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Darren Cleland <Darren.Cleland@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Michael Allen <Michael. Allen@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>; Leo
Rowan <Leo.Rowan@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Gerard Coggan <Gerard.Coggan@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Anne Neil
<Anne.Neil@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW:Battery cansortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Importance: High

Hi Berriadette
Please seean-email trail below concerning a proposal from Townsville City Council to DPC regarding a proposed visit

to Boston (USA) by the Premier in late May and the signing of a Heads of Agreement between Boston Energy and
Innovation/lmperium 3, Townsville City Council and QG to progress a Feasibility Study into the proposed Lithium lon
Battery Plant in Townsville. DSDMIP were made aware of this yesterday.

The QG has committed $3.1 million during the election to part fund the feasibility study ($12million) into the
plant. The Townsville City Council has provided some land for the project in an equity swap arrangement. The $3.1
1
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million witl be made available under the Jobs and Regional Growth Fund. A term sheet has been developed by
DSDMIP and a meeting to discuss the term sheet was to be held tomorrow but has been delayed until next week at
the request of Imperium 3. Agreement on the term sheet and conditions of the funding has not been reached
between DSDMIP and Imperium 3. It should be noted that the agreement of the Term sheet is between QG and
Imperium 3. Townsville City Council is not a party to this Term Sheet.

The signing of a heads of agreement could be construed that the Qld Government has committed to supporting the
project beyond the funding outlined in the election commitment. If the signing of a Heads of Agreerent were to
progress, we would advise that the wording of the agreement limit the QG to supporting the feasibility assessment"
only rather than a broader statement of support. The Term Sheet being proposed for Imperium 3, contains clauses
that will allow the QG to utilise some of the IP developed in the feasibility assessment to progress other Battery
manufacturing opportunities in Queensland, should the Imperium 3 proposal not proceed. DSDMIF-MPP is also
briefing the Minister on the broader EOI process being undertaken on the potential for a Lithium lon Battery
processing industry in Qld

Please note that Gerard is briefing Toni Power on this issue also and Michael Allen has been asked to brief the
Minister on the impacts of the Imperium 3 proposal on the broader EOI. I'm raising‘this with you as an FYI and that
we may need to have a united approach to DPC on how this Heads of Agreementis developed if a meeting proceeds.

Regards
Paul

PAUL HOLDEN

Regional Director

North Queensland

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning.

F’
Government Level 4, Verde Building, 445 Flinders Street, Tow:sville QLD 4810

Email: paul.holden@dsd.qgld.gov.au

From: John Crawford [mailto:John.Crawford@tig.qld.gov.ay]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 3:20 PM

To: Gerard Coggan <Gerard.Coggan@dsdmip.qid.gov.au>
Cc: Greg Orourke <Greg.Orourke @tig.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Battery consortium Sunday 3 Jurie Boston
Importance: High

Hi Gerard
More on Boston Global.
Cheers

John Crawford
Trade & Investment Queensland

Telephone:
Mobile( e <6 D]
) Duesn Tradeg, .
["‘x ( \).' 7 :_‘;“ASLI.?nd I Ilee&ﬂ‘Ln @
‘i;’*’*, B $EIE s pTaa AUSTRALIA —
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® From: David Russo [mailto:David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 3:17 PM
To: John Crawford
Subject: FW: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston
Importance: High

As discussed.

Regards

David Russo :
A/Director — Protocol Queensland
Strategic Engagement and Protocol
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Drd P I N
o Level 29, T William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensland 550 5485 Gity East, QLD 4002
Government :

From: Stephen Beckett [mailto:Stephen.Beckett@townsville.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 2:22 PM

To: David Russo <David.Russo@premiers:qld.gov.au>
Cc bostonglobal.com.au>; Matt Thomson

<Matt.Thomson@townsville.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Importance: High

Hi David

| understand Boston Global has submitted its term sheet to the Queensland Government, as
required to finalise the State’s investment in the feasibility of the Townsville battery plant.

Acceptance of this term sheet could constitute the signing of a Heads of Agreement between
Boston Global (its partners),.the Queensland Government and the Townsville City Council.

Given the term sheet has been lcdged directly with the Queensland Government, are you able to
advise if your department can develop the Heads of Agreement to sign?

| have copiet’/ rom Bosion Global into this email. He will be providing you with the
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
M :

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

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients-anly. It may contain privileged
and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take aiiy-action in reliance on it. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by email or the telephone number or email listed above.

From: David Russo [mailto:David.Russo@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 8:37 PM

To: Stephen Beckett

Subject: Re: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Thanks Stephen. Meeting attendee names appreciated whe:you have confirmed.

Regards

David Russo :
A/Director Protocol Queensiand-| Department of the Premier and

Cabinet | david.russo@premiers.gld.gov.au l_]

Mob.['/')‘ Level 29 1 William Street Brisbane |

PO Box 15185 CITY EAST QLD 4002

On 1 May 2018, at 7:37-pm; Stephen Beckett <Stebhen.Beckett@townsville.qId.gov.au> wrote:
Thanks David |
I've just spoken to the US team. Thié looks doable. Will confirm asap.
Stephen

Stephen Beckett
General Manager - Community Engagement & Cultural Services
Planning’& Community Engagement Division

M
E’ Stephen.Beckett @townsville.qgld.gov.au
W www.townsville.qld.gov.au

<image003.png>

Townsville City Council
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143 Walker Street, Townsville

PO Box 1268
Townsville Qld 4810

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipienis-only. It
may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy, districuts or
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

. Hello Stephen

Just wondering how things are progressing with the poternitial meeting with the
battery consortium Sunday 3 June in Boston? '

The Premer currently has a window at 2.00pm Sunday 3 June Boston at the Westin
Copley Hotel so hoping this will work.

Regards

<image005.png>David Russo
A/Director — Protocol Queensland
Strategic Engagement and Protocol
Department of the Prernier'and Cabinet

P_Mm
Level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the

author at the tirne and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless

otherwise stated; the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this

email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this

email aré those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of

Queensiand, This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal

privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete

this message immediately .
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it'is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed
in'writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
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
5
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) yéu’eensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed
in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete
this message immediately ’

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution-ar any-action
taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the méssagei(s) do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computersystem network.
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Anne Nihill
From: Bernadette Zerba
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 5:12 PM
To: Gerard Coggan; Paul Holden
Cc: Darren Cleland; Michael Allen; Leo Rowan; Anne Neil; Toni Power
Subject: Re: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Thanks Paul and Gerard
Please continue to keep me in the loop as this progresses.

Kind regards

Bernadette Zerba

Acting Deputy Director-General,

Regional Economic Development

Department of State Development,

Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
SRR

Bernadette.Zerba@dsd.qld.gov.au

Level 18, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

From: Gerard Coggan

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:19:47 PM

To: Paul Holden; Bernadette Zerba

Cc: Darren Cleland; Michael Allen; Leo Rowan; Anne Neil; Toni Power
Subject: RE: Battery consortium Sunday 3 Jurne Raston

Dear All

I have contacted DPC to discuss the Premier’s trip to Boston, and am awaiting a call back.

In relation to a Heads of Agreement, we have ¢nly seen reference to it in an email from Townsville City Council
(TCC), so let's not rush too far anead until we get some further information.

We have a clear process to work throuaivin relation to discharging the Government'’s election commitments.

We will be going back to Imperium 3/tomorrow to request further information in relation to what we require to consider
appropriate terms to mzanage thie State’s risks. Once this is provided to our satisfaction we will send to the JRGF
panel for endorsemerit/prior to proposing a contract to Imperium 3 for their consideration.

The contract will be between Imperium 3 and the State, TCC will not be a signatory to this agreement.

| will also be writing to TCC this afternoon requesting further information on their participation in the Project, including
their equity agreement with Imperium 3.

| am available ie discuss o_

Gerafci

1
Page Number 12



~ Gerard Coggan

o 3Executive Director
of ".‘%} Project Faciliation — Industry Partnerships
‘ # ® Department of State Development,
MR Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland
Government | eyel 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Paul Holden
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 3:40 PM

To: Bernadette Zerba <Bernadette.Zerba@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Darren Cleland <Darren.Cleland@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>; Michael Allen <Michael.Ailen@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>; Leo
Rowan <Leo.Rowan@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Gerard Coggan <Gerard.Coggan@dsdmip.qid.goviau>; Anne Neil
<Anne.Neil@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Importance: High

Hi Bernadette
Please see an email trail below concerning a proposal from Townsville City Council to DPC regarding a proposed visit

to Boston (USA) by the Premier in late May and the signing of a Heads of Agreement between Boston Energy and
Innovation/Imperium 3, Townsville City Council and QG to progress a Feasibility Study into the proposed Lithium lon
Battery Plant in Townsville. DSDMIP were made aware of this yesterday.

The QG has committed $3.1 million during the election to part fund the feasibility study ($12million) into the

plant. The Townsville City Council has provided some laid for the project in an equity swap arrangement. The $3.1
million will be made available under the Jobs and Regional Grewth'Fund. A term sheet has been developed by
DSDMIP and a meeting to discuss the term sheet was to be heid tomorrow but has been delayed until next week at
the request of Imperium 3. Agreement on the term sheetaiid conditions of the funding has not been reached
between DSDMIP and Imperium 3. It should be noted that the ‘agreement of the Term sheet is between QG and
Imperium 3. Townsville City Council is not a party to this Terin Sheet.

The signing of a heads of agreement could be construed that the Qld Government has committed to supporting the
project beyond the funding outlined in the glection.commitment. If the signing of a Heads of Agreement were to
progress, we would advise that the wording of the agreement limit the QG to supporting the feasibility assessment
only rather than a broader statement of support. The Term Sheet being proposed for Imperium 3, contains clauses
that will allow the QG to utilise some of the I developed in the feasibility assessment to progress other Battery
manufacturing opportunities in Queensland, should the Imperium 3 proposal not proceed. DSDMIP MPP is also
briefing the Minister on the broader EOI process being undertaken on the potential for a Lithium lon Battery

processing industry in Qld

Please note that Gerard is kriafing Toni’Power on this issue also and Michael Allen has been asked to brief the
Minister on the impacts of the Imjperium 3 proposal on the broader EOI. I'm raising this with you as an FY| and that
we may need to have a united approach to DPC on how this Heads of Agreement is developed if a meeting proceeds.

Regards
Paul

PAUL HOLDEN

Regional Director

North Queensland

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning.

Queens!a-‘!d' P 07 4758 3446 Mm A
Government, | e 4, verde Building, inders Street, Townsville QLD 4810

Email: paul.holden@dsd.ald.gov.au
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From: John Crawford [mallto John Crawford@th qld gov. au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 3:20 PM
To: Gerard Coggan <Gerard.Coggan@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>
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

Mobile
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From: David Russo [mailto:David.Russo@premiers.ald.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 3:17 PM

To: John Crawford
Subject: FW: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Importance: High

As discussed.

Regards

David Russo

A/Director — Protocol Quieensland
Strategic Engagement and Protocol
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P M
Level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensland _
Government PO Box 15185, Clty East, QLD 4002

From: Stephen Reckett [mailto:Stephen.Beckett@townsville.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 2:22 PM
To: David Russo <David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc:“bostonglobal.com.au>; Matt Thomson
Al

<Matt.Thomson@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Suhject: RE: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston
Imiportance: High

Hi-David

| understand Boston Global has submitted its term sheet to the Queensland Government, as
required to finalise the State’s investment in the feasibility of the Townsville battery plant.

3
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Accebtance of this term sheet could constitute the signing of a Heads of Agreement between
Boston Global (its partners), the Queensland Government and the Townsville City Council.

Given the term sheet has been lodged directly with the Queensland Government, are you able to
advise if your department can develop the Heads of Agreement to sign?

| have copied-from Boston Global into this email. He will be providing you with the
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

Stephen.Beckett @townsville.qgld.gov.au
www.townsville.qld.gov.au

P
M
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Townsville City Council
143 Walker Street, Townsville

PO Box 1268
Townsville Qld 4810

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged
and confidential information and if you are not the named inter'ded recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance onit. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us imrnediately. by email or the telephone number or email listed above.

From: David Russo [ mailie:David.Russo@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 8:37 PM

To: Stephen Beckett

Subject: Re: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

ThanksStephen. Meeting attendee names appreciated when you have confirmed.

Regards

David Russo
A/Director Protocol Queensland | Department of the Premier and

Cabinet | david.russo@premiers.qld.gov.au | _I
Mob_l Level 29 1 William Street Brisbane |

PO Box 15185 CITY EAST QLD 4002
4 :
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On 1 May 2018, at 7:37 pm, Stephen Beckett <Stephen.Beckett@townsville.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks David

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

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The informatinn contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It
may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email inerror, please notify us immediately by email or the telephone
number or email listed above.

From: David Russo [mailto:David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2015 2:13/PM

To: Stephen Beckett

Subject: Battery consortium Sunday 3 June Boston

Hello Stephen

Just wondering how things are progressing with the potential meeting with the
battery consortium Sunday 3 June in Boston?

The Premer currently has a window at 3.00pm Sunday 3 June Boston at the Westin
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
email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the Stafe of
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
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise ctated, the State of
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
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited te that intended by the author at the
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Uniess otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed
in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
- represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email it error, please notify the author and delete
this message immediately ‘
The information contained in the above e-mail message crmessages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended onlyfor the‘use of the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disciosure; copying, modification, distribution or any action
taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unautheiised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Governmerit and its authorities. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network.
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